
10-12-10 
Town of Fairfield Housing Authority 

 
The Housing Authority of Fairfield held a meeting on October 12, 2010 at 6:00 p.m. in 
the Community Room at 15 Pine Tree Lane. 
 
PRESENT:         Carol Landsman, Chair 

Rita Waterman, Vice-chair 
Dorothy Anderson, Treasurer 
Cynthia Perham, Commissioner 
Norine Zalenski, Resident Commissioner 

 
ALSO PRESENT: Elizabeth Gutierrez, Executive Director 

Carolyn Durgy, Resident Services Coordinator 
Residents: Julie Tomchik; Yvonne Razdrih; Sue White 
Ellen Tower, Operation Hope 

 
DISTRIBUTIONS: Draft minutes of September 14, 2010; balance sheets for Pine Tree 
and Trefoil; Tenant Selection Plan for Trefoil; Housing Authority Management Plan 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Ms. Landsman called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.  
 
MINUTES: The minutes of September 14, 2010 were approved as amended. 
 
REPORT OF THE CHAIR 
 
Ms. Landsman mentioned that in the interim between meetings, Ms. Gutierrez had 
needed a new computer tower and she had given approval for the purchase. 
 
Ms. Landsman congratulated Ms. Durgy on another wonderful newsletter. She 
encouraged board members to attend the lasagna cook-off scheduled for October 29th at 
5:00 p.m. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
Ms. Anderson said she did not have a report.  She is still trying to get a detailed, line item 
balance sheet that would show how funds are being spent. The following discussion took 
place regarding renovations of the properties and other items. Ms. Anderson sees the line 
item valance sheet as a necessary step on the way to preparing a budget. It would also 
help in evaluating vendors, the work they do and what should be expected of them 
according to payment. Ms. Gutierrez said there would be changes as time goes on and 
that the reports distributed to the board are in the form required by HUD. Ms. Anderson 
asked if the FHA has a contract with the accountant.  The answer was ‘no.’ As of now, he 
is being paid $1375 quarterly per property for each of three accounts (Pine Tree, Trefoil 
and the HCV program). Ms. Landsman suggested that Ms. Anderson continue to develop 
a line item budget by looking at usage and billing. This might tell the board if there are 
trends that should be taken into consideration. Ms. Gutierrez said that GAAP has an 

 1



approved form that might be helpful. Ms. Waterman asked if a college or high school 
student could perform data entry work. Ms. Gutierrez said this would be possible, as the 
numbers must be entered manually. By next month, she expects to get the reports in the 
hands of the board members a week preceding the meeting. 
 
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
Ms. Gutierrez distributed her Management Report. 
 
Highlights included the dismissal of Red Hawk as the vendor for the alarm system 
monitoring. AES has been hired. Ms. Gutierrez expects them to be more responsive and 
not to charge for travel time. 
 
Optimum Online is now the service provider for phone/internet/cable service. By 
combining and bundling these services, the savings will be $377.28 per month. 
 
Discrepancies have been discovered in some of the electric bills.  FHA has been paying 
the bills for two tenants since they moved in. Ms. Gutierrez expects to work out a 
repayment agreement soon. Secure Energy of Massachusetts researched the FHA bills 
and found that there could be a 25% savings on the rates being charged now. The revised 
charges should show up by next month. 
 
Ms. Gutierrez said she has interviewed TD Bank and will be speaking to People’s United 
to compare rates and services. Ms. Landsman asked if she had access to a credit card yet 
to use for Authority business. Ms. Gutierrez said ‘no.’ Chase would not issue one.  
 
Two apartments at Trefoil and one at Pine Tree will be rented soon. Two more at Trefoil 
and one at Pine Tree are undergoing renovations and will be rented by November 1. Ms. 
Zalenski asked if apartment #4 at Trefoil wasn’t recently renovated. Ms. Gutierrez said 
that though the materials had been delivered, the work was not done but is now nearing 
completion. 
 
Ms. Gutierrez said the inspections for both complexes had been done and work orders for 
repairs were issued. There were 26 for Pine Tree and 14 for Trefoil. Work will be 
completed by the end of the month. 
 
All available Farmer’s Market vouchers were distributed this year. Ms. Zalenski asked if 
a bus to the markets could be secured next year, as some tenants have no available 
transportation. 
 
Any issues regarding the Jeffco Management Report have been resolved. 
 
Trefoil Court is undergoing the annual recertification process. It will be completed by 
December 1, 2010. 
 
Ms. Gutierrez said a consultant is coming on November 8, 2010 to help compare health 
and pension plans for employees of the FHA. 
 

 2



Bankbooks, un-deposited rent checks and some checks to vendors were found behind a 
filing cabinet. Ms. Gutierreez is working with the accountant to reconcile accounts. 
 
Ms. Gutierrez referred to the harassment charge made by a resident against a vendor in 
July. The police will do a polygraph test to try to resolve the issue. 
 
REPORT OF THE RESIDENT SERVICES COMMISSIONER 
 
Ms. Durgy said all the September activities were well attended. 
 
She made 5 home visits, 4 referrals to the town social worker. and has assisted 7 residents 
with medical issues. One resident has come back from a nursing home. Three tenants 
were supplied with absentee ballots. Fifteen residents took advantage of a flu clinic 
today.  
 
Ms. Durgy said there was a meeting at Trefoil on Medicare fraud and it will be repeated 
at Pine Tree tomorrow. She is in the process of getting ready for the Energy Assistance 
Program. ABCD will be here the first week of November. 
 
There will be a pizza party this week at Pine Tree along with bingo and a movie. 
Residents are looking forward to the Halloween party and lasagna cook-off on October 
29th. 
 
Future plans include Thanksgiving dinner at Trefoil and a Christmas party at Pine Tree. 
She will contact the music director at Fairfield Ludlowe High School to see if there is a 
group from there that might perform for the residents. Ms. Perham mentioned the 
Fairfield County Children’s Choir though she said they would ask for a donation to help 
cover their transportation costs. Ms. Gutierrez said the FHA could make a contribution to 
an organization benefiting the residents. 
 
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER/SECTION 8 
 
Among the highlights of Mr. Gurge’s report was the updating of the utility allowances. 
The process has saved the HCV program about $5000. He attached a summary of the 
analysis. Once approved, the HUD-52667 forms will be forwarded to HUD. 
 
Mr. Gurge has been doing a lot on 1-on1 meeting with some of the residents. One 
instance involves a fraud case and the tenant is making progress toward a resolution with 
his help. 
 
Mr. Gurge and Ms. Gutierrez are also investigating a potential fraud case involving an 
HCV participant that could result in refunds to the Fairfield and another Housing 
Authority. 
 
The EIV training was on September 23, 2010. The FHA is in compliance, and has 
initiated non-mandatory steps in ensuring confidence and security. Mr. Gurge said this 
was well received by HUD.  
 

 3



UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Ms. Perham said she and Ms. Gutierrez would meet with Paul Sotnik to review plans for 
the parking. Mr. Barnhart, Director of Housing and Economic Development, will 
recommend two more vendors.  
 
Ms. Gutierrez said she had been referred to PAL as the source for photo nametags. She 
was cautioned not to indicate “Town of Fairfield” on the tag, just FHA. 
 
Regarding Trefoil construction work, Ms. Gutierrez said door saddles were to be 
corrected where necessary by the end of the week. She said Mr. Christiano was not 
pleased with the checklist as presented. Mr. Cerrone withdrew some of his bills.  
 
Ms. Gutierrez said she, Mr. Gurge and Ms. Landsman will work together to determine 
where additional office space might be found. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Ms. Gutierrez said she could use some temporary help with applications and light office 
work. She wondered if the FHA could offer a small stipend, perhaps to a resident. 
Commissioners expressed concern about privacy and the handling of tenant information. 
Ms. Zalenski said she had helped Ms. McNee do applications. All agreed that this was a 
matter for further consideration. 
 
There was a brief discussion about the Tenant Selection Plan. Ms. Anderson said she 
found it informative as to who can apply for units. A motion was made and carried to 
accept the Plan. Ms. Gutierrez said other policies would be available for discussion in 
2011. 
 
The regular meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. The commissioners adjourned to Executive 
Session. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Gretchen Goethner 
 
 
 

 4


